
 

 

 
 

 
 

Department of Commerce, Community, 
and Economic Development 

 

ALCOHOL AND MARIJUANA CONTROL OFFICE 
 

550 West 7th Ave, Suite 1600 
Anchorage, AK 99501 

 Main: 907.269.0350 

MEMORANDUM 

TO:        Robert Klein, Chair, and  
    Members of the ABC Board  

DATE:     July 11, 2017 

 
FROM: Erika McConnell 

Director, ABC Board 
 

 
RE:             Salty Sal’s Liquor Cabinet #3268 

  
On the board’s April 6, 2017, agenda, this license was categorized under the “Renewal Applications – 
Minimum Operating Requirements” section.  Investigator Johnson found that the licensee did not 
provide sufficient information showing it met the minimum operating requirements found in 3 AAC 
304.170(j), and my recommendation was to either deny the license renewal or require waiver of 
operations.  The board voted to approve the renewal as long as waivers were filed within 30 days. 

Due to my inexperience, I had not informed the board in my April 6 memo that this licensee has 
already been granted two waivers of operations, for 2014 and 2015.  Knowing that the board is 
disinclined to grant third and fourth waivers, I was uncomfortable with requiring this licensee to file 
third and fourth waivers, knowing that the board assumed that they had directed the licensee to file 
for first and second waivers. 

I shared this information (letter attached) with Ms. Reeder (the licensee), and I am bringing this matter 
back before the board to request the board’s reconsideration. This licensee was provided a temporary 
license in December of 2016, and was inadvertently sent a “permanent” license in February of 2017. 

The applicant has provided a great deal of information to show compliance with minimum operating 
requirements for 2016 (attached). They attest to being open for 31 days between September 20 and 
November 2.  For 30 of those days they state they were open for eight hours (open less than eight 
hours on September 30). There are some discrepancies in the information.   

• As noted by Investigator Johnson, the point of sale summaries state “House of Liquor” 
(another license owned by the same licensee) and “Salty Sal’s” and the date of the summary is 
handwritten on the documents.   

• Some of the register receipts are not dated—dates are missing for five of the days the licensee 
asserts they were open.  

• Ms. Bails timecards indicate she worked at House of Liquor on September 27-31 (although 
there is no September 31) as the electronic punch clock is used on the timecard.   

• Her records show that on October 17, she worked for two hours, not eight.  
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• They indicate she was working at Salty Sal’s on Saturday, October 29 and Sunday, October 30 
despite the statement that the store was closed on weekends and no sales summaries were 
provided for those days.   

• She appears not to have worked at Salty Sal’s on October 24 and 25, although sales summaries 
are provided for those days.  

• Ms. Bails timecards additionally show that she worked at Salty Sal’s on November 26-28 but 
the licensee does not mention being open on those days.  

 
Despite these discrepancies, the information appears sufficient to indicate that Salty Sal’s was 
operating in 2016. 
 
 
Recommendation: Reconsider the April 2017 action to approve pending applications 

for waivers. 
 
 Evaluate the information provided regarding minimum operations. 
 
 Should the Board determine that the licensee did not meet the 

standard of 3 AAC 304.170(j), evaluate the third waiver 
application against 3 AAC 304.170(e). 

 
 
Attachments: April 6, 2017, Board memo and Investigator Johnson memo 
  May 9, 2017, Board action letter 
  Supplemental materials provided by licensee 



 

 

 
 

 

 
Department of Commerce, Community, 

and Economic Development 
 

ALCOHOL AND MARIJUANA CONTROL OFFICE 
 

550 West 7th Ave, Suite 1600 
Anchorage, AK 99501 

 Main: 907.269.0350 

MEMORANDUM 

TO:        Robert Klein, Chair, and  
    Members of the ABC Board  

DATE:     April 6, 2017 

 
FROM: Erika McConnell 

Director, ABC Board 
 

 
RE:             Salty Sal’s Liquor Cabinet #3268 

  
In its renewal application, Delta Sportsmen’s Association did not provide information showing it met 
the minimum operating requirements found in 3 AAC 304.170(j)—see memo from Investigator 
Johnson. 

 
 
 
Recommendation: Deny the renewal application for lack of meeting minimum 

operational requirements per AS 04.11.330(a)(3) and 3 AAC 
304.170(j) or require a waiver of operations application for 2016. 
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550 West 7th Avenue, Suite 1600 

Anchorage, AK 99501 
Main: 907.269.0350 

 

 
 
May 9, 2017 
 
House of Liquors, Inc. 
DBA Salty Sal’s Liquor Cabinet 
705 Halibut Point Road, Suite D 
Sitka, AK 99835 
 
Re: Salty Sal’s Liquor Cabinet, License #3268 
 
Dear House of Liquors, Inc.: 
 
At the April 6, 2017, meeting of the Alcoholic Beverage Control Board in Anchorage, Alaska, the board 
found that you did not provide proof that you met minimum operating requirements for 2015 and 2016 
sufficient to meet 3 AAC 304.170(j).  The board was not provided with the information that you have 
received first and second waivers in the past, and they  voted to approve your package store license 
renewal, on the condition that you apply for waivers of operation for 2015 and 2016 within 30 days of 
the date of this letter. However, given that the board rarely approves third waivers and almost never 
approves fourth waivers, I feel it is important for the board to revisit your situation.  I plan to bring your 
renewal application back to the board at their July 11 meeting in Fairbanks.  I highly recommend that 
you plan to attend, either in person or telephonically, to discuss your situation with the board. In the 
meantime, you may continue operating. 
 
The agenda for the July 11 meeting will be posted on our website approximately a week before the 
meeting. 

 
Please contact me at erika.mcconnell@alaska.gov with any questions. 
 
Sincerely, 

 
Erika McConnell 
Director 
 
cc:  License File 

mailto:erika.mcconnell@alaska.gov





























































































































































































